THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall, on Tuesday, July 1, 1958 at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M. I.S.T.) in regular session with Mayor Thos. L. Lemon, presiding.

Members present: Graves, Sikes, Miller, Simpson, and Van Meter.

Members absent: Griffith and Chitwood.

The meeting was opened with a prayer by Councilman Graves.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Simpson that the minutes of the last regular meeting, June 17, 1958, be approved as submitted to each councilman; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes presented ordinance #13 for second reading by the Clerk-Treasurer. After second reading by the Clerk-Treasurer Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Sikes that ordinance #13 be duty adopted. Upon a new roll call vote, ordinance #13 was adopted by the following vote:

Graves				Yes.
Sikes	ć			Yes
Miller	7		E-	No
Simpson				Yes
Van Meter				. No

Councilman Sikes introduced ordinance #14 pertinent to ratifying, confirming and approving the action of the Board of Public Works and Safety of the City of Bloomington, Indiana, in entering into a contract for electric energy for power and light for operating a municipal water pumping and sewage disposal system with Public Service Company of Indiana, Inc., an Indiana Corporation for first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Mr. Wegmiller, of the Wegmiller lumber Company, orally petitioned the Council to reconsider their action of June 17, 1958 banning all parking on the south side of west 11th street across the street from his business. Councilman Miller moved, seconded by Van Meter that this petition be referred back to the Council's Public Safety committee for investigation and a report made at the next regular Council meeting; motion unanimously carried.

Inspector Lorenzo Gredy, of the division of Weights and Measures, State Board of Health, discussed with the Council the advisability of appointing a City Inspector of Weights and Measures. He ask that the Council consider putting this item into the budget for 1959

The Clerk-Treasurer read a petition from T. H. Appleton, 526 E. University Street, to cut the curb for the purpose of making a driveway into his garage. Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Van Meter, that Mr. Appleton's be approved and the work be done under the supervision of the City Engineer.

Council Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Miller that the petition for a street light on East Gate Lane on the east side of the by-pass where east 8th would intersect if it went through the by-pass be approved; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Graves ask that the report of the Council Traffic Committee pertaining to parking on Indiana Avenue between 6th and 7th streets be withheld until next Council meeting.

The Clerk-Treasurer read a petition from the residents of the newly annexed area in the north west part of the city for five street lights at the following locations:

> (1)15th St. and Hancock Rd.

(2) 14th St. and N. Adams St. (13th St. doesn!t go thru, but alley is used as 13th)

On 13th Street 3/4 block east of Limberg Street

N. Nonroe and Hancock Sts.

Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Van Meter, that this petition be referred to the Council's City Utilities Committee for investigation and report back to the next regular Council meeting; motion unanimously carried.

The Clerk-Treasurer read a petition for water hydrants in the newly annexed area bounded on the east by Monroe street, on the south by 12th street, on the west by Lindberg street, and on the north by 17th street. Councilman Simpson moved, seconded by Councilman Miller that the petition be referred to the Board of Public Works; motion unanimously carried.

Reports from the Street Department, Fire Department, Sanitation, and Plumbing Inspector were received and placed on file.

Councilman Graves presented a complaint of the residents on North Wainut and east 12th street near the I. C. railroad tracks of a diesel engine running all night and disturbing the people in that area. This was referred to the Chief of Police for investigation and a report made to the Mayor.

Councilman Graves moved, seconded by Councilman Simpson, that the claims for payment July 3rd be allowed as submitted; motion unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned.

ATTEST:

Mary Ilie Lunla